

From: Prenovost Jean-Philippe
Sent: 03 December 2009 15:16
To: david.x.gray [GRO]
Cc: Kirkham Suzie
Subject: Eliminating Track II from historical Audit log

Hello David,

My colleague Suzie Kirkham has asked me to write to you to set out our position in response to request PSO_FSL_01762_FS.

In essence, the request is made up of two principal components, namely:

- 1) to address how Track II data can be removed from the Historical Audit logs and
- 1) to consider how such removal may impact prosecution cases where the data is used as evidence.

The first component is a technical one where Fujitsu will be in a position to put forward an appropriate proposal. The second element however falls outside of the scope of what Fujitsu is able to offer as a service. To elaborate, it effectively amounts to Fujitsu giving a legal opinion on evidentiary law. While this is something which undoubtedly needs to be evaluated from Post Office's perspective, it is not something which Fujitsu is prepared to provide.

Notwithstanding this, and for the avoidance of any doubt, please rest assured that Fujitsu is willing to assist Post Office to help it evaluate the legal risks involved in the proposed removal. However this could only be done on the strict understanding that any decision taken on the matter would, ultimately, rest solely with Post Office.

I'm happy to discuss this further as need be.

Kind regards

Jean-Philippe

Jean-Philippe Prénovost
Corporate Legal Counsel

FUJITSU
The Boulevard, Cain Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 1HH

Telephone: [GRO]
Mobile: [GRO]
E-mail: jean-philippe.prenovost [GRO]
Web: <http://uk.fujitsu.com>

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.